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CITY OF MEMPHIS 

REQUEST FOR QUOTE # 284755 

MORNINGISDE PLACE DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS 

ST02032 

Addendum No. 1 

The following information encompasses Addendum No. 1 for the above Referenced RFQ. 

The bid date will be extended to May 21, 2025 at 12:00pm. 

Bidders should replace the cover sheet with attached revised cover sheet with the updated 
bid date. 

The City of Memphis has received and is providing answers for the following questions: 

Q. Are existing utilities from MLGW’s GIS or were they verified via potholing or similar?
A. They are from MLGW’s GIS and what could be located from the site survey. Utilities will
require field verification by contractor.

Q. Does all Traffic Control need to be removed outside of 9am-4pm, or can some section
remain until work is completed? If removed, is gravel sufficient or plating?
A. Note 20 is struck from all traffic control plan sheets. Traffic control devices can remain
as the phase is being worked on.

Q. Will work hours be enforced from 9am-4pm?
A. Please refer to CoM Ordinance 5660. Work hours shall be between 7am-6pm on
weekdays and 8am-4pm on Saturdays.
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Q. Will the slide deck from the pre-bid meeting be provided in the addendum?
A. Yes.

Q. What about maintaining access to the entrance to the neighborhood?
A. There should be enough width to allow for one lane to remain active as work progresses
02631-02 “SHEETING AND SHORING DIRECTED TO REMAIN IN PLACE” identified as pay
item to allow for contractor to reduce trench width.

Q. Have there been any design changes since the first bid?
A. No, there have not.

Q. Can HDPE be used at non-road crossings?
A. No, it cannot.

Q. Will electronic plan sets be available?
A. Yes, there is a QR code in the bid pack and a link will also be provided via email.

Q. What is the anticipated start date?
A. 2 months after the end of the protest period.

Q. Can materials be stored in the median in the Morningside Park neighborhood?
A. Yes, it is within the public ROW, so materials can be stored. This does not apply to the
median on E Parkway. Care must be taken to avoid damage to trees not marked for
removal. Several trees have been installed by residents, some of the trees marked for
removal may already be removed prior to construction by residents.

Q. Is there a quantity for the sheet piles? Please define how many sheets are in a unit.
A. It will not necessarily be sheet piles that are used. Please see CoM Specification 02631
3.02-B “Sheeting and Shoring.” A unit represents 1000 board feet left in place. Sheeting or
shoring removed during backfill will not be paid for and these costs should be included in
pipe installation costs.

Q. Is there a specific type of sheet piles to be used.
A. See above answer.
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Q. Is there a depth for the sheet piles to be used.
A. See above answer.

Q. Who is responsible for all testing?
A. Please refer to relevant CoM specifications referred to by bid item numbers for who is
responsible for specified tests.

Other Comments: 

• Contractor to provide ESPC Twice Weekly by EPSC Level 1 Certified Inspector
• The invert at Structure A47 was interpolated from known upstream and downstream

elevations. If the elevation must be adjusted, the contractor is to verify with the City
Engineer or their designee that the invert elevation at Structure A46 can be
maintained. Structure A47 is intended to be a 10’x10’ junction box.

Acknowledgement of this addendum should be included in returned proposal. 
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